U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER

September 6, 2016
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Energy
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Joint Subcommittee hearing: “Eastern Mediterranean Energy: Challenges and
Opportunities for U.S. Regional Priorities”

The Subcommittee on Energy will hold a joint hearing with the Committee on Foreign
Affairs’ Subcommittee on the Middle East and North Africa titled Eastern Mediterranean
Energy: Challenges and Opportunities for U.S. Regional Priorities on Thursday, September 8,
2016, at 2:00 p.m. in room 2172 of the Rayburn House Office Building.

Hearing Purpose:

The purpose of the hearing is to conduct oversight of the Department of Energy’s
ongoing bilateral and multilateral cooperative research and development programs in the eastern
Mediterranean.

Witness List
e Mr. Amos J. Hochstein, Special Envoy, Bureau of Energy Resources, U.S. Department
of State

e The Honorable Jonathan Elkind, Assistant Secretary, Office of International Affairs,
U.S. Department of Energy

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Emily Domenech of the Majority
Staff at 202-226-2179.



